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Christine McEntire

From: meetingnotices@sos.ok.gov
Sent: Monday, September 13, 2021 8:54 AM
To: Christine McEntire
Cc: SOS MeetingNotices
Subject: Open Meetings Confirmation

  

Meeting Notice Confirmation
CHRISTINE MCENTIRE 

REAL ESTATE APPRAISER BOARD  
400 NE 50TH STREET 

OKC, OK 73105 
405‐521‐6636 

This message confirms your meeting notice posting with the Secretary of State. 

  

DATE AND TIME OF POSTING: 

MONDAY, SEPTEMBER 13, 2021 8:53 AM 

  

INFORMATION POSTED 

A REGULAR MEETING HAS BEEN SCHEDULED FOR:  

FRIDAY, JAN 07, 2022 9:30 AM AT  

400 NE 50TH STREET OKC, OK 73105 

________________________________ 

A REGULAR MEETING HAS BEEN SCHEDULED FOR:  

FRIDAY, FEB 04, 2022 9:30 AM AT  

400 NE 50TH STREET OKC, OK 73105 

________________________________ 

A REGULAR MEETING HAS BEEN SCHEDULED FOR:  

FRIDAY, MAR 04, 2022 9:30 AM AT  

400 NE 50TH STREET OKC, OK 73105 
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________________________________ 

A REGULAR MEETING HAS BEEN SCHEDULED FOR:  

FRIDAY, APR 01, 2022 9:30 AM AT  

400 NE 50TH STREET OKC, OK 73105 

________________________________ 

A REGULAR MEETING HAS BEEN SCHEDULED FOR:  

FRIDAY, MAY 06, 2022 9:30 AM AT  

400 NE 50TH STREET OKC, OK 73105 

________________________________ 

A REGULAR MEETING HAS BEEN SCHEDULED FOR:  

FRIDAY, JUN 03, 2022 9:30 AM AT  

400 NE 50TH STREET OKC, OK 73105 

________________________________ 

A REGULAR MEETING HAS BEEN SCHEDULED FOR:  

FRIDAY, JUL 08, 2022 9:30 AM AT  

400 NE 50TH STREET OKC, OK 73105 

________________________________ 

A REGULAR MEETING HAS BEEN SCHEDULED FOR:  

FRIDAY, AUG 05, 2022 9:30 AM AT  

400 NE 50TH STREET OKC, OK 73105 

________________________________ 

A REGULAR MEETING HAS BEEN SCHEDULED FOR:  

FRIDAY, SEP 09, 2022 9:30 AM AT  

400 NE 50TH STREET OKC, OK 73105 

________________________________ 

A REGULAR MEETING HAS BEEN SCHEDULED FOR:  
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FRIDAY, OCT 07, 2022 9:30 AM AT  

400 NE 50TH STREET OKC, OK 73105 

________________________________ 

A REGULAR MEETING HAS BEEN SCHEDULED FOR:  

FRIDAY, NOV 04, 2022 9:30 AM AT  

400 NE 50TH STREET OKC, OK 73105 

________________________________ 

A REGULAR MEETING HAS BEEN SCHEDULED FOR:  

FRIDAY, DEC 02, 2022 9:30 AM AT  

400 NE 50TH STREET OKC, OK 73105 

  

  

You may view and print the web postings of your body's meeting notices by visiting our website at: your 
meetings page. 

  

  


